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From: Gina L. Turcotte <ginalyn@adelphia.net>
To: 'Kim Hutchins'
Date: 9/24/2004 11:53:32 PM
Subject: RE: Something to talk about...
Attachments: PATHS in Maine.doc
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Hey Kim... Attached is my written proposal for last year’s class which identifies other key components. I am looking forward to possibly brainstorming with you about this
innovative program; I bet our kids would benefit significantly, even if it wasn’t “completely successtul”...

See you soon...

Gina
“I did what | knew how to do and when | knew better, | did better.” - Maya Angelou
"I'm doing what | know how to do. When | know better, I'll do better." - Gina Turcotte

Life is a rollercoaster ride. Get in, sit down, shut up, and hold on!!! Enjoy the ride...

From: Kim Hutchins [mailto:KimHutchins@nafi.com]
Sent: Friday, September 24, 2004 7:25 PM

To: ginalyn@adelphia.net

Subject: RE: Something to talk about...

Thanks, Gina. LooKks great. T'll loOk more into it hext week. I apprecCiate you bringing it to me attention.
Thanks,

~Kim

Kimberly T. Hutchins, M.S., LCPC
Program Director

NFI North's Sidney Riverbend Program
3895 West River Rd.

Sidney, Me 04330

Phone: 207-547-4464

Fax: 207-547-4686

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy/
delete all copies of the original message.

From: Gina L. Turcotte [mailto:ginalyn@adelphia.net]
Sent: Fri 9/24/2004 12:35 PM

To: Kim Hutchins

Subject: Something to talk about...
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Hey Kim... I've attached 2 documents regarding a program that I have recently become aware of that assists elementary school-aged children with recognizing, acknowledging and
expressing their emotions in a positive, healthy, respectful manner. I will be talking with you about this program when I come to work tonight, if the opportunity presents itself.

I am looking forward to brainstorming with you about this program... I also am looking forward to telling you what I know about this program so far.
See you tonight.

Gina

“l did what | knew how to do and when | knew better, | did better.” - Maya Angelou
"I'm doing what | know how to do. When | know better, I'll do better." - Gina Turcotte

Life is a rollercoaster ride. Get in, sit down, shut up, and hold on!!! Enjoy the ride...
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SUMMARY


PATHS (Promoting Alternative THinking Strategies) is a well-established, and proven effective, violence prevention program that recognizes the positive impact that higher emotional intellect and increased self-control have on the reduced instance of domestic violence. It has also been documented to reduce bullying in schools and has shown to improve social empathy skills and effect positive behavioral development overall. 


The program targets children ages 5 – 12, in grades K – 6, regardless of a child’s special needs. The program was originally created for use with deaf, hearing impaired, and mildly retarded children but has been proven to be equally effective with all types of children. 


This longitudinal curriculum increases social competence, positive peer relations and interpersonal problem-solving skills. The expansive style of PATHS, integrated as a core course throughout the elementary school years, will serve as a consistent and positive reinforcement of the great multi-dimensional benefits derived from having emotional intelligence and greater self-control.


STRATEGY


Implementation of core curricula based on the Affective-Behavioral-Cognitive-Dynamic (ABCD) Model of Development to teach emotional literacy, self-control, positive peer relations and effective interpersonal skills will reduce the instance of violence between school-aged children while simultaneously enhancing the educational process in the classroom.


COMMUNITY PROBLEM ADDRESSED


Schools are meant to be safe places where students can learn, socialize, and grow, as the famous anecdote asserts, “everything I ever needed to know, I learned in kindergarten.” But through the years society has changed and so has our senses of identity and safety. We now confront our problems with frustration, anger, aggression and violence – and now we’re seeing our children in elementary schools manage problems with the same destructiveness.


As children grow, they build upon their earliest learning and create problem-resolution, and communication, skills according to their earliest teachings. When children are not taught to recognize, identify, and express emotions, their needs do not get met resulting in feelings of frustration further resulting in negative, aggressive behaviors. Children grow into adults who maintain their earliest lessons about communication and problem-resolution, and then find themselves acting aggressively and sometimes violently toward those they love the most. 


BACKGROUND


PATHS (Promoting Alternative THinking Strategies) was created over 20 years ago by Mark T. Greenberg, Ph.D., Director of the Prevention Research Center for the Promotion of Human Development at Pennsylvania State University, in an effort to help deaf, hearing-impaired, and mildly retarded children recognize, identify, and express their emotions. Because of its great success with the special needs student population, PATHS has been translated into 7 different languages and implemented in schools around the world with various ethnic, regular and special needs student groups, with equally impressive results.


KEY COMPONENTS

PATHS is based on the Affective-Behavioral-Cognitive-Dynamic (ABCD) Model of Development, which supposes that to fully understand one’s own behaviors, those of another person, or the resulting interpersonal interactions, it is necessary to take emotions, thoughts, and communication skills into account.


PATHS emphasizes the following attributes:

· Self-Esteem and Self-Confidence

· Self-Control


· Frustration tolerance


· Anger Management


· Locus of Control/Personal Responsibility


· Attention and Concentration


· Reflectivity vs. Impulsivity


· Emotional Understanding

· Identification, Internalization, and Guilt


· Feelings vs. Behaviors (all feelings are okay, some behaviors are not okay)


· Emotions as a Form of Communication


In addition to its empirically proven success, the cost for PATHS is established at $699.00 per program/classroom for the Complete PATHS Classroom and Training Kit that includes the Basic Kit, plus the Turtle Unit, for Grades K-6. The program costs, over a three-year period, would range from $15/student/year to $45/student/year. The higher cost would include hiring an on-site coordinator, the lower cost would include redeploying current staff.


KEY PARTNERSHIPS


Forming partnerships in this quest for our children’s emotional wellness and literacy should begin with the United States Department of Education, as it currently endorses PATHS as a “Promising Program” under the Safe and Drug-Free Schools Program. Other partnerships should be formed with the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services and the U.S. Department of Justice as they both have endorsed PATHS as “Model Programs” in the prevention of substance abuse and violent behavior among school-age children. 


The Maine State Legislature, as well as the State of Maine Department of Education, are indispensable key partnerships for generating the governmental support and funding necessary to implement this program in all of Maine’s public schools. The State of Maine Department of Human Services, Local School Boards and Superintendents, Elementary School Principals, Elementary School Educators, but most importantly, elementary school parents, are all necessary partners if this program is to be as successful as its research illustrates.


POTENTIAL OBSTACLES


Amid the existing economic climate, and resultant governmental financial constraints, obtaining financial support for this program appears to be the most significant obstacle to implementing PATHS in Maine. Lobbying for a grant that is designated for pilot program implementation may be an effective means to alleviating this impasse.


Provided the State of Maine can secure adequate appropriations, grants, and/or donations from all available resources, the second most significant obstacle would be acquiring support from the local school districts, elementary school principals and educators, but most meaningfully would be the support of the parents whose role will be the reinforcement of, and building upon, the lessons of this extraordinary program.


Possibly the most difficult obstacle to overcome would be establishing classroom time to teach this program. Because the student-to-teacher ratio is approximately 20:1, and more academic information is now being incorporated into the curriculum, finding 30 – 50 minutes per day, 3 – 5 times per week, can make a significant impact on other academic requirements.


IMPLEMENTATION/TIPS FOR APPLYING THE STRATEGY


PATHS was intended to be implemented by classroom teachers in kindergarten through sixth grade, using a 131-lesson curriculum spread out through 5 elementary school years, preferably to begin in kindergarten. It is recommended that lessons be taught three to five times per week, for 30 – 50 minutes per day, but the program can be modified to accommodate special classroom needs. Parent letters, handouts, and home activities are included in order to involve parents in the reinforcement of classroom lessons.



Upon implementation of the program, informational newsletters should be sent to the parents of the participating children in order to familiarize them with the program, educate them about the program’s goals and purposes, and to request their support through reinforcement of the lessons within daily home activities. The most important collaboration must be between the parents, teachers and school districts if this program is going to help us accomplish our ultimate goal – to teach our children how to communicate more effectively, thereby eliminating unproductive, destructive, and sometimes-violent behaviors.
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